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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSIC/—'.;?. APPEARANCE

kWoodside is situated on top of a small hill on the north side of Singer Road,
approximately 100 yards west of Maryland Route 24 near Abingdon, Maryland.

The main section of the house, designed in 1823, is an excellent example of a
Federal side hall, double parior plan house. This section is 2% stories tall,
three bays wide, and two deep. The house is constructed of coursed fieldstone
except the south front which is coursed ashlar. On the front (scuth) facade, the
paneled frent docr with transom marks the western bay. Two windows witk original
paneled blinds light the southeast parlor. Upstairs, windows are aligned, also
have 6/6 double-hung sash, but have Touvered shutters. This fenestration
is identical on the rear (north) facade. A massive interior brick chimney is located
et the peak &t the roof's east end. A simpler, smaller brick chimney with cortelled
cap is loczted at the end of the roof. .

A 1i-story fieldstone kitchen, also dating from 1823 is connected to the main
block at the northeast end. On its north facade, a centrally located door leads
into the work space. Original 6/6 double-hung sash windows with paneled blinds
flank the door. A later dormer window pierces the roof at the eave
line over the coor. A brick interior chimney is centrally located in the northern
slope of the slate-covered rcof. A beehive over which once served the kitchen fireplace
is ncw gone. Its epproximate foundation diminsions are outlined by low fieldstone
gercen walls.

Crie of the most aesthetically pleasing decorative details of the house is, the
woe of store. The stenework was laid very carefully--the fieldstone coursed a#
rmuch &s pessitle and the main facade laid in coursed ashlar of the same stone.
Cr. both the rzin bleck and kitchen, bezutifully dressed stone blecks form lintels
cver ezcn wincow. Clcse inspecticn of the lintel over the basement door at the
scuthvest corner of the house shows the initials IW, probably for the builder, Joshua
Wilscrn. The nz-g LLee is carved into the secend step of the north entrance. Miss
Elciss ¥ilscrn, the present cwner of the house, believes the carved name refers to
LYeYrgls Lee, & 19th century family merber.

In tre secernd guerter of the 19th century, a freme, weatherboard cheathed
structure wes built at the southeast corner of the house. This additicn, stretching
three beays acrcss its front (south) facade, was built to accommodate a growing
Wilson household.l The addition has 6/6 double-hung sash windows, original paneled
blinds on the first story (with louvered shutters on the second), and a gable roof.
It wes built over the stone kitchen wing, incorporating the slope of its gable roof.

The first floor of the main block consists of side hall and double parlors.
The six panel front and rear coors and doors leading into the parlors are examples
of Federal molded woodwork as is the chairrail. A simple four panel door with box
lock, located under the stair, leads to the basement below. The finest details in
the hall are the superb open-string staircase and marbleized baseboards. The cypress
staircase hes thin balusters, a rounded handrezil with return, and step-ends decorated
with a stylized wave pattern. The marbleized baseboards, surviving only in the
hallway, were once also found in the north and south parlors.

ocE CONTINUATION SHEET #1.
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

The two parlors also display much Federal]y influenced voodwork.” The front
(south) parlor has molded door surrounds and a chairrail like those in the hall.
The Federal mantel has fluted pilasters, recessed corner block, a plain raised
central panel and simple shelf. The rear (north) parler has identical woodwork in
all detzils except the mantel. Here, pilasters consist simply of plain syecessed
panels. Corner blocks also are composed of recessed panels. The frieze is devoid
of decoration, and the shelf is simple.

From the north parlor, access is gained into both the pantry and the original
stone kitchen. A plain six-panel door at the socutheast corner of the room leads to
the pantry, which originally ran the entire length of the east wall but was shortened
to accomodate a closet between the parlor.and the kitchen. A deor at the northeast
corner of the parlor leads through a narrow hallway to the original kitchen. The
closet mentioned above is enterecd through a door at the southeast corner of the hall.

A door of vertical beaded boards leads into the original stone kitchen where
the cutside docrway is centrally placed in the north wall, flanked on either Eide
by an crigiral window. A tight winder stair at the northeast corner, enterec through
a vertical board deoor with 1ift latch, leads to a becdrocm above. A massive fireplace
is centrally lccated aleng the east wall. A dcor which originally led to the
extericr is located at the southwest corner of the room. A window, which also
opened “o the extericr tefore the frame addition to fie southeast was built, is
located in the south wall to the east of the door.

Welking through the pantry to the south cne enters a narrowhall separating
the origiral stone south wall of the old kitchen and a rmodern 1920's kitchen built
in the southeast wing. Here the doorway and window rmentioned above can be clearly
seen. The hallway leads to a board and batten door to the east. A modern partition
wall creates a doorway at the southwest corner to the 1920's kitchen.

The staircase in thke main block leads to the second floor hall. In the south-

west a modern bathroom has been added; at the end of the hall is a small bedroom.
A paneled doorway at the northwest leads up a short stairway to the

attic above. Federal docrways along the east wall of the hall lead into the
southeast (frent) and northeast (rear) bedrooms. A linen closet was added between
the doors in the early 20th century. The identical mantels in the bedrooms are
similar to the mantel in the northeast parlor, with recessed paneled pilasters, corner
blocks, plain frieze and shelf. Double paneled closets also constructed in the early
20th century have been inserted abcve the original six-panel doors in the east well of
each bedroom.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2.

N




form No 10-300a3

{Kev 10-74) ) Y ':\.‘ H(ﬂ 3‘ L ‘(
UNITED STATES DEPARTMLE. .{ OF THE INTERIOR - [FORNPS-u3= ONLY o
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE o - ‘
RECEIVED ~ *° ~ 7 7T
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES Te smeaso‘ e 1773
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM AL ERTE
Hoodside
Harford County )
CONTINUATION SHEET Maryland ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 2

(DESCRIPTION, continued)

To the northeast and northwest of the house are a number of impcrtant 1Stk and
20th century outbuildings. Their locations are noted on the enclesed sketch mep.
The group contains the following buildings: CTs

IIAH

IIBII

llClI

NDH

llElI

IIFII
IIG!I

A stone house (HA-695) with overhanging gable roof. The rocf covers a set
of steps which lead to a root cellar with an opening into the well shaft
below. A hand pump (HA-696) stands to the west of this building. This is
a careful reproduction of the octagonal post which housed the original 1Sth
century pump mechanism. About 40 inches tall, the post is fitted with
pegs, its top capped by two wooden plates and a ball. The criginal pump
fit into a log cabinet 60 feet long, consisting of three or four sections,
which carried water. The entire mechanism was replaced in 1960 by this
wood reproduction covering a modern pump, although the original handle is
still used.

This sirple shed-roofed storage building acts as a wood storace zrea. The
buildirng , open on its south side, is crudely constructed. It is sheathed
with vertical boards and has a shingled roof. ‘ T

This is a leg, gable-roofed barn, now used primarily for stcrage. The
dovetailed structure is chinked with mud. On its western fzcace & crudely
scratched name is seen "----Wilson, 1848". A doorway anc srall window

are fourd cn its south facede. A small window also lights the rorth facade.
Until recently, it 2lso sheltered several horses and cews in interior
stezlls, under a hay mow.

Built in 1928, this frame corn crib sits on log posts anc is capped by a
tin gabtle roof.

An early 20th century frame garage, sheathed with weatherbcarding and
covered with a gable roof. S

Another early 20th century garage with a shed roof.

This is a shingled, gable-roofed garage with shed roof addition. This also
dates from the early 20th century.

1 Oral interview, Miss Eloise Wilson, November, 1877.

2 Oral interview, Miss Wilson, November 1977. According to Miss Wilson, this
decoraticn still exists in the parlers and bedrooms, and is crly ccvered
with a Tayer or two of paint.
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SPECIFIC DATES 1823 BUILDER/ARCRITECT Joshua wi.lson

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE -

Woodside is cne of the finest examples of the Federal style hall and doub]e parior
house plan in Harford County, Maryland, The house displays many fine architectural
details, including a sensitive use of stone and a high caliber of carved wocdwork as
shown in the many fine mantels, the beautifully carved staircase, and other: woodwork
thrcughout the house. Another striking detail is the marbleized basebozrd in the first
flocr hallway, a design feature once used in all the major rooms in the main block ¢f

the house. Woodside is also of interest as & property which has never left the owrership

of the Kilson family who built it.

KWoodside was the home of Joshua Wilson, a Harford County doctor and farmer. Wilscn

graduated from the University of Maryland Medical Schoel in 1818. 1In 1823 he married znd

tuilt this house. A civic minded man willing to share his wealth as he prospered,
kWilson gave land for the construction of St. Mary's Eplscopa1 Church between 1843 and
1¢4£, FHe is buried at Mt. Carmsl, a Methodist Church in Emmorton, Harford County,

b yland. r

kthen Joshuz kilsen died on Septiember 6, 1880, his will read "To my daughter,
Rebecca Berbara Wilson, I give_in fee simple the dwelling house in which I now resics
on iy farm known as koodside."l The house was then purchased by Robert L. Kilson at
auction in 1628, to settle the estate of Rebecca Barbara Wilson who had died that yezr.
(Rotert was the scn of Killiem Kilson, the son of Joshua Wilson). On his death in 1957,
Fotert Kilscn willed the property to his daughtgr, Miss Eloise Wilson, the present cwner,
vho splencidly mainteins the house and grounds.

This rncmination also includes a number of impertant 1Sth and early 20th century
outbuildings, which have been continuously used in Woodside's function as a working
farm. These include a spring house with hand pump, an 1848 log barn, a corn crib ard
a number of later sheds and garage. These buildings are all current]y used in the
maintenance of the property, including well-kept lawns and woods which are tree farmed.

14al1 of Records, Will WSR 10/101.
ZHarford County Courthouse, Equity Docket 2887, 6-175.

3Hall of Records, Wi11 TLA 2474 (dated November 16, 1956).
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

—
BEGINNING at a point on the north side of Singer Road, 100 yards west of
Maryland Route 24; thence, north 900 feet to a point; thence, west 2205 feet
to a point; thence, south 900 feet to a point on the north side of Singer
Road; thence, cast along the north side of Singer Road 2250 feet to the point
of beginning, containing about 44 acres. .

Harford County tax map #61, parcel 338.

ACREAGE JUSTIFICATION

The 44 acres included in this nomination have been with the house
since its construction. The land has been continuously used from the
early 19th century to the present day for a tree farm and cherry orchard,
There is a field in front of the house running down to the road and another
field to the east with cherry trees, most of the rest of the acreage is
wooded,







